
Professional Design Services 
Solomon Street Intersection Improvements 

 

 

FROM:   PARAGON CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 
  350 AIRPORT ROAD 
  GRIFFIN, GA  30224 
 

TO:  INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

RE:  Addendum No. 2, dated June 11, 2020 

 

This Addendum modifies the original RFP Documents dated May 2020. 

 

This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. Pre-Conference sign in sheet is attached 
and consists of one (1) page. 

 

Add 2.1  Questions and Responses 

Q: Is this an RFP or an RFQ? 

A: This is an RFP. The City of Griffin will use this process to select a consultant. 

 

Q: Should the cost proposal form be in a separate sealed envelope, and does the 
price form count toward the page count? 

A: Cost proposal should be included in a separate sealed envelope. This form does 
not count toward your total page count. 

 

Q: May we provide our full list of principal officers in an appendix that will not count 
towards the page maximum?   

A: This item is classified as marketing material under section 1.6 of the RFP and does 
not count toward the page count. This information may be included but must be 
separate from the proposal.  



Q: May we also provide a full list of office locations in an appendix, not included in 
the page maximum?  

A: This item is classified as marketing material under section 1.6 of the RFP and does 
not count toward the page count. This information may be included but must be 
separate from the proposal. 

 

Q: May we also provide this information in an appendix from 3.1? “Suppliers that 
have not contracted with the city in the past 2 years should provide a list of 
clients for whom similar services, as detailed in this bid, have been provided 
during the past 3-4 years.” 

A:  Section 3.1 is classified as additional references for suppliers that have not 
contacted with the city in the past 2 years. Per section 1.6.9, references are 
excluded from the page count.  

 

Q: Does the City have a budget for this project? 

A: The budget for the project is on page 9 of the concept report. 

 

End of Addendum No. 2  






